September 24, 2019

To, To,
BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Security Code - 517385 Symbol - SYMPHONY

Sub.: Intimation regarding loss of share certificate(s) under Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sir,

In Compliance with Regulation 39 (3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as informed by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent,
intimation is hereby given regarding loss of share certificate(s) as mentioned below;

i No. of Distinctive Nos.
Folio Share
Name . Shares (FV
No. Certificate No. To From
Rs. 2/-)
1990 500 34401426 | 34401925
Sanjay Nath Ravi 017049
13y 114932 500 69878001 | 69878500

Note: Duplicate Share Certificates / Transmission / IEPF Claim will be processed only if the documents are found
in order and Company is satisfied with the same.

Kindly take the same on your record and oblige.

Yours Truly,
For Symphony Limited
o S

Mayur Barvadiya
Company Secretary

Email: companysecretary@symphonylimited.com

Symphony Limited, FP12-TP50 Bodakdev, Off SG Highway, Ahmedabad 380 054, India
T: +91-79-66211111, F: +91-79-66211140 | www.symphonylimited.com
CIN - L32201GJ1988PLC010331



Chintan Amlani

From: Anne Sujatha <Anne.Sujatha@karvy.com>

Sent: 24 September 2019 14:24

To: Investors

Cc: Dalvi Anil Shantaram; Chintan Amlani; Mayur Barvadiya

Subject: STOCK EXCHANGE INTIMATION FOR LOSS OF SHARE CERTIFCATE | SYMPHONY

LIMITED Folio. 017049

Hello Team,

Please arrange to send Stock Exchange intimation for loss of Rs 2 face value share certificate(s).
Folio: 017049

Name : Sanjay Nath Ravi

Certificate # 1990

Shares : 500

Distinctive no’s: 34401426 to 34401925

Certificate # 114932

Shares : 500

Distinctive no’s: 69878001 to 69878500

Sujatha Anne
Sr. Deputy Manager

IKARVY |l ENE=]

Karvy Fintech Private Limited

Karvy Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District
Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad - 500032 | India
P: +91 40 67161632

(Email)anne.sujatha@karvy.com | www.karvyfintech.com

This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify us immediately by telephone and (i) destroy this
message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately if this is an electronic communication.
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